From: Debbie Tarry

To: Chris Roberts

Cc: Carolyn Wurdeman; John Norris
Subject: Re: Code Amendment Question

Date: Monday, December 07, 2015 3:08:03 PM
Chris -

To answer your questions:
#1 - Should be "s"tate as government identification from any state can be used.

#2 - Only was intended to mean that government issued identification is the only acceptable type of identification
that can be used to establish who the person is to use in running the background check.

I hope this is helpful.
Debbie
Sent from my iPad

> On Dec 7, 2015, at 11:44 AM, Chris Roberts <croberts@shorelinewa.gov> wrote:

>

> Debbie,

>

> Looking at this amendment: "The applicant shall utilize only government-issued identification such as a State or
tribal issued identification card, driver’s license, military identification card, or passport

> from prospective encampment residents to develop a list for the purpose of obtaining sex offender and warrant
checks. The applicant shall submit the identification list to the King County Sheriff’s Office Communications
Center," | have two questions.

>

> 1) Should "State™ be capitalized? Does a capitalized "State" refers to one State (which could mean only
Washington), while an uncapitalized "state" refers to states in general (but must be singular since a state would
issue only one ID).

>

> 2) What is the purpose of the word "only" in this statement?

>

> Thanks,

>

> Chris

>

>

>

>

> Chris Roberts

> Councilmember, City of Shoreline

> croberts@shorelinewa.gov

> (206) 391-2733
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